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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley, Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: August 3, 2009  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  August 11, 2009 
 
 
The Council agenda for August 11, 2009, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Class C Liquor w/ Catering Privilege - Olde Main Brewing Company, 316 Main Street 
• Class C Liquor - El Azteca, 1520 S. Dayton Avenue 
• Class C Liquor w/ Catering Privilege - Es Tas Stanton, 216 Stanton Avenue      
• Class C Liquor - Okoboji Grill, 118 S. Duff Avenue 
• Class B Beer - Flame-N-Skewer, 2801 N. Grand Avenue 
• Class C Liquor - Deano’s, 119 Main Street 
• Class C Liquor - Chicka Shack, 2418 Lincoln Way 
• Class B Native Wine - Iowa’s Wine Cellar, 2010 Philadelphia Street, Suite 5 

 
A review of the Ames Police Department’s records found no violations for Okoboji Grill, El Azteca, Iowa’s 
Wine Cellar, and Flame-N-Skewer.  The police department would recommend renewal. 
 
A search of records for Chica Shack showed that one person was cited for Possession of Alcohol Underage 
on 10-18-2008.  Dean’s also had one person cited for On Premises Underage on 02-14-2009.  Es Tas had 
three citations for On Premises Underage, one each on 12-31-2008, 01-04-2009, and 07-30-2009.  Two of 
these persons had a fake ID in their possession.  Three citations were issued to patrons at Olde Main on 01-
07-2009, 02-19-2009, and 03-04-2009 (person cited had fake ID).  Olde Main has been working with the 
police department to insure minors are off the premises when the restaurant closes.  These changes have 
resulted in no citations being issue since March.  The police department would recommend renewal on these 
licenses. 
 
 
 


